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September 23, 2018
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Corporations
CAPITOL SERVICES, INC.
SUBJECT: TEE EOZ HOUSE OF LXA FRATERNITY INC. **PLEASE PROVIDE THE
REF: W19000085804 ORIGINAL SUBMISSION

DATE OF 9/20/19***

We reoceived your eleotronically transmitted document. However, the
documant has not been filed. Please make the following correctlions and
refax the completae document, including the electronic filing cover shaat.

The name designated in your document is unavailable since it is the same
as, or it is not distinguishable from the name of an exlsting entity.

One or more major words may be added to make the name distinquishable fro
the one presently on file.

The document number of the name conflict is N34482.

You submitted a fax filing for an LLC, however, the articles you have
attached are for a CORPORATION not an LLC.

If you have any further questions concerning your document, pleasse call
(850) 245-6052.

Matthew T Mcon FAX Aud. #: H19000283031

Regqulatory Specialist II Supervisor Letter Number: 219200019627
New Filing Section

P.O BOX 6327 — Tallahacsee, Florida 32314



Taylor Seay B004323§22

Taﬂor Seay

(G3/06) 09/23/2019 03:59:17 PM

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 4:02 PM

To: Taylor Seay

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6381
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-6381_20190920_150154_00002743-0000.pdf

Create Time: 09/20/2016 02:59:50 PM
Schedule Time: 09/20/2019 03:01:54 PM
State: sent

Schedule Messape: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: O

Try #: 1

Username: admin

Sender name: Taylor Seay

Sender email: tseay®@capitolservices.com
Sender phone: 855-498-5500

Sender fax: 800-432-3622

Sender org: Capitol Services, Inc.
Subject:

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 4

Recipient fax: 850-617-6381

Reciplent phone;

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FL SO5%

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto
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* CAPITOL FAX TRANSMITTA
SERVICES

To:

Company:

Atin:
Fax No:

From:
Name:
Email:
Fax No:

Voice No:

Subject:

Date: 09/23/2019 03:58:21 PM Central Tim
FL SOS: ATTN MATTHEW MOON

850-617-6381
Number of pages transmitled
inchuding cover page: B
Taylor Seay
tseay@capitolservices.com
800-432-3622
855-498-5500

Capitel Services, Inc.
515 E Park Ave, 2nd Floor
Tallahassee, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
In complisnoe with Chapter 617, F.8., (Not for Profit)

ARTICLE] _ NAME
e e on ahall bec THE EOZ FOUNDATION OF LXA FRATERNITY INC.
ABTICLER _PRINCIPAL OFFICE

Prinoipal gtrest sddrens: ' Mailing sddress, if diffacent Is:
© 1279 W Palmetio Park Rd_, Ste. 272762 P.O. Bax 272762

Boca Raton, FL 33488 Boca Raton, FL 33427

AROQCLEIT PURPOSE
The purposs for which the corporation 1s orgenized is:

The corporation is organized exclusively for, and will be operated exclusively for, charitable and
educational purposes relating directly or indirectly to or for the benefit of the Epsilon Omega
Zeta Chapter of The Lambda Chi Alpha Fratemity and its members, including, for such
purposes, the making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations
under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of any
future federal tax code. :

ARTICLEIV MANNER OF ELECTION The manmer in which the directors are clecod and appadeea: B8 provided in
the bylaws of the corporation. '

AKDOICLE v NITIAL QEFICERS ANDYOR DIRECTORS

. Name and Tile: Fr@ddy Stebbins, Director Neme md Tile: HUNter Michalski, Diractor

Address 1270 W Palmetic Park Rd., Ste. 272762 44400 1270 W Paimetto Park Rd., Ste. 272782
Boca Raton, FL 33486 Boca Raton, FL 33486

Nemo snd Tite: Matt Lull, Director Nemeo end Title:

Address 1276 W Palmatio Park Rd., Sta. 272762 ,44rp-

Boca Raton, FL 33486

Neme and Title: Name and Title:

Address . Addresa:
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Name snd Title, Name mnd Tiile:

Addrecas Addrcay:

Name and Title: Narre end Title:

ARTICLE VI REGISTERED AGENT

The pame and Flarida strict addrcas (F.0. Bax NOT nocoptable) of the registored agent ic
Name: Capilcl Corporate Services, Inc.
Addear: 915 East Park Avenua 2nd Fl

Tallahassea FL 32301

ARTICLE VII INCORPORATOR

The pame xud address of the Lncarperetor i
Meme Christopher D. Olive, Esqg.
Addccss: 1445 Ross Ave., Ste. 3800

Dallas, TX 75202

ARTICLE VII[ E¥FECTIVE DATE: .
Effoctive date, if ofhcr than the date of fiing: . (OPTIONAL)
(If nn cffective duts ts Hated, the dats mast be specific and cannst be mors thas flve dayw prior ar 90 daye after the fing.)

Noty: ummmmMMMmmmmmmmmmmmmmwuu
docsanent’s effecdve dato on the Deperanent of State’s records.

Having been numed s repivered apewt 1o sccept service of proces for the above stated corporation at (e place dexignaied in this
cerlfficate, I oa fouilior with axd accept O appolntmens &3 repistared gpant and ngres to act v ils copaclly
KIm Tadlock, Assat. Sacretary on behalf

Ko, Tadloch. of Capital Corparate Services, Inc. 8/20/2019
. Required Glgnatire of Registered Agert _ Datn

IGMMMJHWMGGMMWnmlmmuqyﬁhhﬂnm:mthlm
. oray frlomy as prowlded for e 2,817,138, F.5.

9/20/2019
Date




